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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Plaza, SW x
Washington, DC 20260 .

Mr. Gerald Anderson

Assistant Director

Clerk Craft Division

American Postal Workers.
Union, AFL-CIO

817 1l4th Street, N.W.

washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: Scott
Buffalo, NY 14240
H1C-2W-C 1599

Dear Mr. Anderson:

On April 12, 1984, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The question in this grievance involved benefits under the
Federal Employees Compensation Act (FECA), 5 USC, Chapter 8l.

During our discussion, it was mutually agreed that the
following would represent a full settlement of this case:

The administration of the FECA is in accordance
with ELM 541, The U, S. Postal-Service must
follow the decision of the Office of Workers'
Compensation Programs concerning whether an
employee is entitled to benefits under the
FECA. Further, it is our understanding this
case has been satisfactory adjudicated.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter as
your acknowledgment of agreement to settle this case.

The time limits were extended by mutual consent.
Sincerely,

Thomas J. Lahg- - ~GezA1ld Anderson 7/
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L'Enfant Ptaza, SW
Washington, OC 20260

Octob 25, 1983
Mr. Kenneth D. Wilson croner

Assistant Director
Clerk Division ggﬂ%£ ;
American Postal Workers SR
Union, AFL-CIO . SUSJEET
817 l4th Street, N.W. —Qalef o —

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399

Re: R. Hall
Mount Vernon, NY 10551
H1C-1Q-C 15341

Dear Mr. Wilson:

On October 4, 1983, we met to discuss the above-captioned
grievance at the fourth step of our contractual grievance
procedure.

The question raised in this grievance involved the grievant's
- request to be paid for 16 hours continuation of pay (Cop).

After further review of this matter, we mutually agreed
that no national interpretive issue is fairly presented
in the particulars evidenced in this case. Whether or
not the grievant shall be paid for the dates in question
must be determined by the Office of Worker's Compensation,
U. S. Department of Labor.

Accordingly, as we further.agreed, this case is hereby
remanded to the parties at Step 3 for further processing, -
if necessary. ‘

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
as your acknowledgment of agreement to remand this case.

Sincerely,
/Leslie Bayliss’ Kenneth D. Wilson
fi“Labor Relatioills Department MAssistant Director

‘Clerk Division
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO



